Form No. 10.300 (Rev. 10.1A)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR [F

OB	NPS	USE	ONLY

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	FOR NYS USE ONLY
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES	RECEIVED
INVENTORY NOMINATION FORM	DATE ENTERED

SEE	INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW INTERPRES - C	O COMPLETE NATION	AL REGISTER FORMS	3
NAME	THE ALL ENTEILS C	Mill Fatt. M. Carre	T COUNTY TO THE CO	
Control of the contro	St. Ignatius Colle	у е		
A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY				
AND/OR COMMON	St. Ignatius Colleg	go Prep		
LOCATIO	STANDLE WIRE STOP AND THE PROPERTY AND THE STOP TO STAND THE STOP STOP STOP STOP STOP STOP STOP STOP			
STPFELS NUMBER	1076 West Roosevel	Lti		
CITY, TOWN			CONGRESSIONAL DISTR	ICT
2.77, 10.444	Chicago	VICINITY OF		
STATE	Illinois	CODE	соимту Соок	CODE
CLASSIFIC	CATION			
CATEGORY	OWHERSHIP	STATUS	PRES	ENT USE
DISTRICT	PUBLIC	X.OCCUPIED	AGRICULTURE	MUSEUM
X someonegis)	X_PRIVATE	UNGCCUPIED	COMMERCIAL	PARK
STRUCTURE	PUBLIC ACQUISITION	—WORK IN PROGRESS ACCESSIBLE	.XEDUCATIONAL ENTERTAINMENT	PRIVATE RESIDENCE
SITE OFJECT	IN PROCESS	XYES, RESIDICTED	GOVERNMENT	SCIENTIFIC
	BEING CONSIDERED	YES UNRESTRICTED	INDUSTRIAL	TRANSPORTATION
		. NO	MILITARY	OTHER:
LOWNER O	FROFERIY			
NAME Socie	ty of Jesus			
SHEET & NOWSER 1076	West Roosevelt			
ary town Chice	70 <u> </u>	VICINITY OF	STATE 11	Linois
LILOCATIO	N OF LEGAL DECCE	IPTION	The state of the s	
COUNTROUSE, REGISTRY OF DUTCH	serc Cook County Re	corder of Deeds		
STREET & NUMBER	County Buildi	ng, 118 North C	lark Steet	
CITY, TOWN	Chlemgo		STATE III	linois
[REPRESE!	TATION IN EXICT	ING CURVEYS		
тице 100 гис	to mistoric Struct.	res Survey		
DATE 1076	A	FEDERAL X.	STATECOUNTYLOCAL	
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY FEORIDS	Dier. of Construct	BLON. SPRINGFICE	n, let.	
PLIN I PRIN	Seminarian		STATE	
,				

CONDITION

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

EXCELLENT X.GOOD

DETERIORATEO __ AUINS __UNEXPOSED;

_.UNALTERED XALTERED

X_ORIGINAL SITE MOVED DATE . ..

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL HE KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

DESCRIPTION

....FAIR

St. Ignatius School, a monumental, five-story building, is faced with Illinois cut stone on the ground floor and brick on succeeding floors. Each window is trimmed with stone; the corners have decorative

quoins. The building is T-shaped.

The school building is approached by a formal axial double staircase. Its wrought iron talustrace with its maker's plate is original. Rassive paneled entry doors each carved with a lion's head open into a vestibule. The trim framing this arched doorway imitates rope. The transom contains original etched glass displaying the school's emblem and address when built.

The center hall extends without interruption from the front to the rear of the building. Just beyond the entrance vestibule there is a parlor on either side of this hall. Both have tin ceilings. Bocause the parlor doors and their paneled jambs remain unpainted, they provide one of the few examples in the building of the fine original finish. The trim throughout the building is hardwood. The flooring is random-width hardwood; much of it is now covered with

Beyond the parlors, crossing the center hall at right angles, is another hallway. On both sides of that hallway there are wide curving staircases leading to the upper three floors. The newel posts and handrails are supported by tongue-and-groove fir beaded boards instead of balusters.

Beyond the staircase, farther along the central corridor, are offices, a lecture hall, and a chapel. The latter has been greatly altered so that all that remains of its original decoration is one chandelier and its doors with their etched and colored class. These rooms generally

had tin ceilings, but some are now covered over.

The ground floor has kitchen and dining facilities for the priests and classrooms for the students. There are living quarters for the priests on the upper floors of the building. The second floor also contains a library, and the second and third floors have classrooms as well. On the Courth floor there is a gyanasium (originally the auditorium) and the Cambridge Room (which began as a buseum). The latter is the most magnificent room in the school building. It is two stories high, and its walls are lined with richly carved two-story bookcase units. The balcony level of the bookcases is reached by a double, curved staircase. Panels decorated with carved flowers and plants were executed by the Brunswick & Blake Company, manufacturers of pool tables. Carved wooden columns support the balcony. The original ceiling fixture has been electrified. Stencils on the ceiling were covered when a sprinkler system was added.

The fifth floor has the original acolyte meeting hall. This floor is not apparent from the exterior since it shares the 18-foot windows with the floor below. Although new used for storage and in a great



PERIOD	AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW				
PREHISTORIC	ARCHEULOGY PREHISTORICARCHEOLOGY-HISTORICAGRICULTUREXARCHITECTURE .ARTCOMMERCECOMMUNICATIONS	COMMUNITY PLANNINGCONSERVATIONECONOMICS X.EDUCATIONENGINEERINGEXPLORATION/SETILEMENTINDUSTRYINVENTION	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE LAW LITERATURE LIMILITARY MUSIC PHILOSOPHY POLITICS/GOVERNMENT	X RELIGION SCIENCE SCULPTURE SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN THEATER IRANSFORTATION OTHER (SPECIFY)	

SPECIFIC DATES 1869-1870

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

To find a pre-fire Catholic school still surviving in Chicage on the scale and magnificence of St. Ignatius is remarkable. Its bandsome architecture is a tribute to the determination of the American Jesuits to have only the finest in their educational facilities. That the building is still being used for educational purposes after a period of 105 years is a tribute to the zeal of Father Damen, whose name remains commonplace in Chicago today because of the major street named after him.

HISTORY

Father Arnold Damen, born in DeLeur, Holland, on March 20, 1815, came to America in the company of Father DeSmet in 1837. While pastor of the Jesuit church of St. Francis Xavier in St. Louis, he managed the parish schools and realized the importance of this aspect of parochial service. In 1856, he was invited by Bishop O'Regan of Chicago to conduct a series of spiritual revivals which met with great success. This prospted Bishop O'Regan to invite Father Damen to establish a Jesuit parish in Chicago. With the sanction of his Superior in St. Louis Father Damen chase a site on the west side where large numbers of Irish Catholic immigrants were settling down and building small wooden houses. That was the year 1857, remembered especially for its business panic. Even though banks, business and commercial houses were closing throughout America, Father Damen tactfully cultivated the good will of his parishoners and in 1857 they supported him in his efforts to build a small frame church. They also stood behind him until he realized his dream of a college dedicated to St. Ignatius.

Financial difficulty forced the cathelic university of St. Mary of the loke in Chicago to close its doors in 1866 which provided Father Domen with justification for building a Jesuit college for cathelic boys. Property was purchased in 1868, the foundation laid, and part of the walls built when progress was halted due to lack of funds. At this time the Acting Provincial, Father Joseph Keller, a man of enterprise and vision, was notified of Father Damen's plight. Father Keller had been thwarted in his plans to build a boarding school on a grand scale, and he was eager to see Father Damen succeed.

To discussent the 10% interest on money borrowed in Chicago, pleas were sent to the Paternity to allow Pather Damen to travel to Helland with Father James Van Goch to secure an assured sum of \$20,000

For, a No. 10, 300a (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL	REGIGTER	OF MISTORIC	PLACES
INVERT	FORY NO	MINATION PO	MM

FOR NEST	JSE ONLY		
RECEIVED			
LOATE CAL	3-0EO		

CONTINUATION SHEET

TIEM NUMBER

PAGE 1

8. HISTORY, continued at 4% interest from Father Van Goeh's brother. Permission to leave for Holland in June of 1868 was granted when it was explained in a letter that "the building is to be built on a large scale to compete with protestant colleges and public schools, which are like palaces. It is necessary to do this to induce parents to give us the preference; external appearances do much to impress Americans."

In September of 1868, Father Damen and Father Van Goch returned, money in hand. The structural work of the college proceeded and was completed in 1870. The cost of construction was approximately \$230,000, an enormous amount at that time. With two classes of students and a staff of four professors, the college was formally opened in September 1870. It was grandious like all of Father Keller's conceptions. By 1875, the attendance had grown to require the addition of a wing at the rear of the building.

7. DESCRIPTION, continued state of disregally, the hall at one time was elaborately fitted out and its coilings were stenciled. Remnants of this decoration are still visible today.

The attic, lit by dormer windows, houses the great wooden trusses whose cores support the cailings below and whose rafters support the roof.

A wing containing classrooms was designed and built at the rear of the building in 1895.

MAJOR BIBLIOGI	RAPHICAL REFER	ENCES arish: Priens of Notab	ests and People. 1923 To Pioneers, <u>Illinois</u> April 1920.	
				.,
Carrashan Gilbert	J., S. J. "Bègin Se Bistori <u>cal Rev</u>	nings of Hol <u>jow</u> , Vol I.	ly Family Parish, Chicago, No. 4, April 1919.	,
Pierce, Pessie Lou	ise. <u>A History o</u>	f Chicago,	Vol. II, 1940, p. 362.	
FROGERIT APPROAT	DATA CERTY 6-2-7/6. DATA NORTHING LILLI LILLI DATA	в	STING NORTHING	
LIST ALL STATES A	VO COUNTIES FOR PROPERT	IES OVER! APPING	STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES	
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE	
STATE	CODE	COUNTY	CODE	- -
Exercise representation of the second section of the second secon	namita orași e de antică de an La companii de antică	PERSONAL CONTRACTOR SPACE CONTRACTOR SPACE	- The second	II. M. M.
NAMEZ HILL NAMEZ HILL	,1.5).5 h		May 30, 1976	
Annette L. Vale	enta		DATE	
ORGANIZATION			(312) 652-7485	
STRICTWINUMBER	Mar Davilarand		TRIBEHONE Illinois	
21.05 South Aug	tin Boulevard		STATE	
Cicoro	alle de Maria de Companyo (1888), es esta alle de maria del Merco (1888), es esta companyo de maria del maria	regions whiteholderic interest, and read a read a region of the	The state of the s	manurity
MESTATE HISTORI	CPRESERVATEO	n officer	CERTIFICATION	
THE EV	ALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF	- THIS PROPERTY W	THIR THE STATE IS.	
NATIONAL	n-	TE_X	LOCAL	
hereby nominate this property criteria and procedures set for	r for inclusion in the National in by the National Park Service	Register and certify 3.	servation Act of 1965 (Peblic Law 89-665). I that it has been evaluated according to the	
STATE HISTORIC PRESCRYATIO	ARUTANDIS RESERVED NO SELECTION OF SELECTION			
HTLE			DATE	
En la residence de como de la Sala	RIS PROPERTY IS INCLUDE			
FIRESTAN, RESIDENTESSAN	and the second of the second o		Ð∧ĭ€	
DIRECTOR OFFICE OF AF	CHEOLOGY AND HISTORIC	PALSLHVATION	DATE	
ICELPER OF THE RAHONA	AL REGISTER		Children de Change among the Comment of the Children of the Ch	

(4/0 P)2.053

ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

STATE

ILLINOIS

Date Entered

NOV 17 1977

Name	Location
Cluever, Richard, House	Maywood Cook County
First Congregational Church of Austin	Chicago Cook County
Kent, Sydney, House	Chicago Cook County
St. Ignatius College	Chicago Cook County

Also Notified

Hon. Charles H. Percy

Hon. Adlai E. Stevenson

Hon. Henry J. Hyde

Hon. Dan Rostenkowski

Hon. Ralph H. Metcalfe

Hon. Cardiss Collins

COPY OF CONGRESSIONAL NOTIFICATION